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UMITEDR ETATEH DISTRICT Count
ALBUGUERGQUE, MEW MEXICD

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  PEL 1@ ﬁm'{@)
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXIGO T TLEW J. DYKMAN
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CLEFK

Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO._ /Per 237 3

VS. Counts 1 & 2: 18 U.S.C. §§
2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256:
Receipt of Visual Depictions of
Minors Engaged in Sexually Explicit

Conduct;

STEPHEN HENSLEY,
Defendant.

Counts 3&4: 18 U.S.C. §§
2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2), and 2256:
Possession of Matter Containing
Visual Depictions of Minors Engaged
in Sexuaily Explicit Conduct.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:
Counts 1 & 2

On or about the dates set forth below, in Quay County, in the District of New
Mexico, the defendant, STEPHEN HENSLEY, did knowingly receive a visual depiction
contained in the computer files described below, which visual depiction had been mailed
and shipped and transported in or affecting interstate and foreign commerce, and which
contained materials which had been so mailed and shipped and transported in interstate
and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer, the production of which
visual depiction involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and is of

such conduct:
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COUNT FILENAME DATE

1 9yo Jenny nude with legs | December 25, 2009
spread wide apart showing
pussy - underage lolita
r%2540ygold pthc ptsc
ddogprn pedo young child
sex preteen hussyfan
kiddie kiddy porn{1){1).jrg

2 | pictures from ranchi May 3, 2010
torpedo dlcaded in 2009 -
pedo kdv kidzilla pthc
toddlers Oyo 1yo 2yo 3yo
4yo Syo 6yo 9yo tara babyj

(17).jpg

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256.
Count 3
On or about July 1, 2010, in Quay County, in the District of New
Mexico, the defendant, STEPHEN HENSLEY, did knowingly possess a custom built
computer, containing an Western Digital 80 Gigabyte Hard Drive, model WD800.B-
O0OCRA1, serial number WCABE5267882, containing visual depictions that had been
shipped and transported in or affecting interstate and foreign commerce and which were
produced using materials which had been shipped and transported in interstate and foreign
commerce, by any means, including by computer, the production of which visual depictions
involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and is of such conduct.
In violation of 18 U.8.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2), and 2256.
Count 4
On or about July 1, 2010, in Quay County, in the District of New

Mexico, the defendant, STEPHEN HENSLEY did knowingly possess a Hewlett Packard
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Slimeline, Pavilion Computer, serial number CNX83924NO, containing a Hitachi 500
Gigabyte Hard Drive, serial number GEA534RF14Y3WA, containing visual depictions that
had been shipped and transported in or affecting interstate and foreign commerce and
which were produced using materials which had been shipped and transported in interstate
and foreign commerce, by any means, including by computer, the production of which
visual depictions involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and is
of such conduct.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2), and 2256. |

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

Upon conviction of any offense alleged in this Indictment, Defendant STEPHEN
HENSLEY shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252 and 2253:

A). A custom built computer, containing an Western Digital 80 Gigabyte
Hard Drive, Model WDB800JB-00CRA1, Serial Number
WCABES5267882 (Evidence # QAQ2),

B). Hewlett Packard Slimeline, Pavilion Computer, serial number
CNX83924N0, containing a Hitachi 500 Gigabyte Hard Drive, serial
number GEA534RF14Y3WA (Evidence # QAQ6),

C). One CD-R (Evidence # QAQ3).

A TRUE BILL:
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FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY
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Assisfant United States Attorney
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